CORRESPONDENCE
6/18/2019

DOCUMENT NO. 04965-2019
Antonia Hover

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 8:44 AM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Mark Long; Dale Eastmond; Eric Wooten; Hong Wang
Subject: RE: Docket 20190119 - Florida vs. Norlight

Thank you for the confirmation. We will update CMS with the correct utility information per this e-
mail.

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 8:43 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Mark Long; Dale Eastmond; Eric Wooten; Hong Wang
Subject: RE: Docket 20190119 - Florida vs. Norlight

Windstream Florida — TL716.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 8:42 AM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Mark Long; Dale Eastmond; Eric Wooten; Hong Wang
Subject: Docket 20190119 - Florida vs. Norlight

Good morning, Jeff,

In updating data in CMS, it is noted that the request to establish docket includes TL716 - Windstream
Norlight, LLC. Asyou know, we updated MCD to reflect that TL716 is actually Windstream Florida,
LLC. So, for clarification and accuracy of the docket, please advise whether TL716 -Windstream
Florida, or TX645 - Windstream Norlight should be in the utilities section of CMS.

Thank you for your help,

Dorothy





